Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCC I1D: ORE-C021
EA95709

Mr. Joe Dichoso,

Upon further investigation on this product we have found that FCC ID: ORE-C021 / EA95709 with an
external antennais the same product as FCC ID: ORE-C020 / EA 95708 with an internal antenna. The
FCC approved grant incorporated both the internal and external antennas. Please dismiss the FCC ID:
ORE-CO021; EA95709 as only one certification isneeded. RTL will provide internal and externa photos
showing the internal antenna configuration and the external antenna configuration for FCC 1D: ORE-C020
[ EA95707 / EA95708.

Best Regards,
Desmond Fraser



